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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO.  PS20180859 
CONTRACTOR FOR CHINA CREEK NORTH PARK UPGRADE 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 
ISSUED ON July 10, 2018 

Q1 Playground Surfacing - 32 18 16.13: 
 
 2.1.3   Binder:  

Non-toxic, weather resistant, UV-stabilized, aliphatic, flexible, non-
hardening… 

 Is aliphatic binder required for all EPDM colours specified, light blue, blue 
and beige? 

A1 Aliphatic binder is only required for the dark blue and light blue poured in 
place surfaces. 

Q2 Playground Surfacing 32 18 16.13: 
 
2.1.5     Critical Height:  All playground areas: 2.0m max fall height 

 Please verify, as the fall heights are not all maximum 2.0m 
 

A2 Critical fall heights are as follows: 

Custom Hill Net 24" 

Hillside Slide 40" 

Smartplay Motion: 32” 

Double Bobble Rider: 25” 

Single Post Swings: 96” 

Q3 Playground Surfacing 32 18 16.13: 
 
2.1.7   Wearing Course Colour(s): 

1. Black shall not be used. Colours to be full depth of surfacing required.”  
 Please clarify as on drawing L6.0 item #9 it has colours blended 50/50 with  

black 
2. Colour schedule (See Plans for Location of Colours) 
    1. Colour Schedule 1 – 50% blue, 50% black blend” 

 this doesn’t correspond to L6.0.9) 
    2. Colour Schedule 2 – 50% brown, 50% black blend 

 this doesn’t correspond to L6.0.9) 
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A3 Colour schedule 1 – 100% sky blue (darker blue on landscape plan) 

Colour schedule 2 – 50% black, 25% beige, 25% eggshell (brown area on 
landscape plan) 

Colour schedule 3 -100% turquoise (lighter blue on landscape plan) 

*Refer to attached colour chart for examples.  Park Board will consider pre-
approved alternate colours. 

Q4 Drawing L6.0.9 
 

 Please clarify the shade of blue for the darker blue ‘blue colour 50/50 
blend rubberized surfacing’ 

 Please clarify the shade of blue for the ‘light blue colour 50/50 blend 
rubberized surfacing’ 

A4 See A3 

Q5 Drawing L6.1.1 Swing 
 

 Please provide the fall height for this swing set 

A5 See A2 

Q6 Drawing L6.2.3 Play Structure 
 

 Please provide the fall height for this Habitat structure 

A6 See A2 

Q7 Drawing L6.2.2 Steps 
 

 Please note that a completely vertical edge on the rise is not possible. 
Attached is a picture of what the steps would closely represent 
(Queenston 2 picture).  Is this acceptable? 

A7 Yes, this is acceptable. 

Q8 Can “Softline Solutions” be accepted as an approved vendor equivalent for the 
pour-in –place rubberized surface? 

A8 Yes. 

 



Poured in Place Recycled Rubber Safety Surfacing 
Colour Chart 

STOCK COLOURS 
(100% Colour)

100% Black 100% May Green  100% Red  100% Beige 

SAMPLE OF STOCK 
COLOUR BLENDS 
(50% Black 50% Colour)

50% Blue 50% Black

CUSTOM COLOURS – ADDITIONAL CHARGES MAY APPLY

**Colours are not a 100% representation of actual colour* Stock colours have the 
highest UV Stability * Toll Free: 1.888.878.0625      marathonsurfaces.com

100% Light Grey 100% Capri Blue 100% Earth Yellow 100% Brown 100% Eggshell

Blue Grey

Rainbow Blue

Orange Purple Pearl Patina

Reseda

50% Green 50% Black

50% Red 50% Black 50% Beige 50% Black

Rainbow Green

Teal

100% Sky Blue

Turquoise Slate Grey Yellow Signal Green

Rose



QA1 - Queenston 2 picture (Q7)




